Schmidt, Kelly L.

From: Schmidt, Kelly L.

Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2014 2:04 PM
To: Kristi Huller

Subject: Re: Williston visit

Its going out now

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE DROID

Kristi Huller <Kristi.Huller@kkr.com> wrote:

What time should I tell her? 2?
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Amy Dalrymple <adalrymple @forumcomm.com>
Date: April 29,2014 at 11:44:01 AM EDT

To: Kristi Huller <kristi.huller@kkr.com>

Subject: Williston visit

Hi Kristi,

I wanted to touch base and see if it's still your understanding that a press release and photo will
be coming out today regarding the Williston event? I wanted to be sure I am on the distribution
list. Any idea what time I should expect a release?

Thank you,
Amy

Amy Dalrymple

Reporter, Forum News Service

(701) 580-6890

Website: www.bakkentoday.com Blog: www.oilpatchdispatch.areavoices.com
Follow me on Twitter: @AmyDalrympleFCC

Please refer to http://www.kkr.com/legal/email disclaimer.php
for important disclosures regarding this electronic communication.
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